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Becky McWilliam

From: ohahu@memberclicks-mail.net on behalf of OAHU <ohahu@memberclicks-mail.net>
Sent: Monday, February 19, 2018 11:15 AM
To: becky@jmbsohio.com
Subject: OAHU - Annual Meeting 2018 Awardee Recommendations

Categories: OAHU

 

uary 2018 

HU Membership 

he annual meeting on Monday, April 23, 2018, I plan on recognizing a few members who have added value to our association. 

Distinguished Service Award  Community Service Award  

 Recognizes professionalism in our association. 

 To be given to an individual from OAHU who has 
distinguished him/herself with the time and service 
they have unselfishly provided to our association 
during the past year. 

 Must be an OAHU Member 

 Must be an individual not an organization 

 To be given on behalf of OAHU to an 
organization or individual that has made a 
significant contribution in the past year OR 
ongoing support to the community or a 
community agency. 

 Must be an OAHU Member 

 
 

  

  

Educator of the Year Award   Lifetime Award  

 To be given to an individual from OAHU who has done 
the most within the organization, other organizations or 
within the community to educate about OAHU, 
healthcare issues and the role of the agent during the 
past year. 

 Must be an OAHU Member 

 To be given to an individual from OAHU 
who has done the most within the 
organization, to further the mission of 
OAHU, healthcare issues and the role of the 
agent 

 Must be an OAHU Member 
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 Must be an individual not an organization  Must be an individual not an organization

ase submit your recommendations and the reason I should choose him or her directly to me. 

e deadline is March 15, 2018 

rol Conway, OAHU President 
olconway@ymail.com 

Representing Ohio's Leading Health Insurance Agents 
OAHU Association Office: 4036 Center Road, Suite B, Brunswick, OH 44212 

Phone 330-273-5756 ꞏ Fax (216) 803-9900 ꞏ Sheri@ohioahu.org 


